



## Wolf-Heinrich Werling

Co-Founder & Managing Director

### Short Profile

In the course of his ten years of professional experience, he has accompanied complex transactions with a focus on due diligence activities and has assisted numerous clients from various industries and the private equity sector as an auditor in Germany and the USA.

Prior to founding Radial, Wolf worked for Ernst & Young in Mannheim and Chicago as an auditor and for Deloitte as a Senior Manager in the Transaction Services division.

### Contact

wolf@radial.team  
+49 1520 290 8380



### Professional Experience

- Since 2022 Co-Founder & Managing Director | Radial, Munich
- 2022 – 2022 Self-employed German Public Auditor and Consultant, Frankfurt
- 2020 – 2021 Senior Manager, Transaction Services | Deloitte, Frankfurt
- 2018 – 2020 Manager & Auditor, Assurance | EY (Ernst & Young), Chicago/IL/US
- 2013 – 2018 (Senior) Consultant, Assurance | Ernst & Young, Mannheim



### Education

- Since 2023 US CPA
- Since 2018 German Certified Auditor („Wirtschaftsprüfer“)
- 2014 – 2017 Master of Science (M. Sc.) Accounting, Mannheim Business School
- 2010 – 2013 Bachelor of Laws (LL.B.), University of Mannheim



### Languages

- German – Mother Tongue
- Englisch – Fluent



### IT Know-How

- PowerBI
- Microsoft Office
- SAP R/3



### Project Experience

Developed and implemented a cloud hosted and data-driven internal steering tool using PowerBI for a PE-backed portfolio company (sector Automatisation / target revenues €200m)

Leading the creation of several buy-side Financial Due Diligence Reports and being involved in the subsequent SPA negotiations for both Private Equity firms as well as strategic investors (sectors Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals, Food & Beverages, Outdoor & Fitness / (consolidated) target revenues in between €10m and €100m)

Leading the creation of a sell-side Financial Fact Book for a PE-backed client (sector Healthcare / target revenues €100m)

Various (group) financial statement audits in accordance with IFRS, US GAAP and German GAAP (sectors Diversified Industrial Products, Construction, Healthcare, Biotech / (consolidated group) revenues in between €10m and €1bn)



## Wolf-Heinrich Werling

Co-Founder & Managing Director

### Kurzprofil

Im Rahmen seiner zehnjährigen Berufserfahrung hat Wolf komplexe Transaktionen mit einem Fokus auf Due Diligence-Tätigkeiten begleitet und als Wirtschaftsprüfer in Deutschland und den USA zahlreiche Mandanten aus unterschiedlichen Branchen und im Private Equity-Umfeld begleitet.

Vor der Gründung von Radial war Wolf für Ernst & Young in Mannheim und Chicago als Wirtschaftsprüfer und bei Deloitte als Senior Manager im Bereich Transaction Services tätig.

### Kontakt

wolf@radial.team  
+49 1520 290 8380



### Berufserfahrung

- Seit 2022 Co-Founder & Managing Director | Radial, München
- 2022 – 2022 Selbstständiger Wirtschaftsprüfer und Unternehmensberater, Frankfurt
- 2020 – 2021 Senior Manager, Transaction Services | Deloitte, Frankfurt
- 2018 – 2020 Manager & Wirtschaftsprüfer, Assurance | EY (Ernst & Young), Chicago/IL/USA
- 2013 – 2018 (Senior) Consultant, Assurance | Ernst & Young, Mannheim



### Ausbildung

- Seit 2023 US CPA
- Seit 2018 Wirtschaftsprüfer
- 2014 – 2017 Master of Science (M. Sc.) Accounting, Mannheim Business School
- 2010 – 2013 Bachelor of Laws (LL.B.), Universität Mannheim



### Sprachen

- Deutsch – Muttersprache
- Englisch – Fließend



### IT-Kenntnisse

- PowerBI
- Microsoft Office
- SAP R/3



### Projekterfahrung

Entwicklung und Implementierung eines cloudbasierten und daten-gestützten internen Steuerungssystems unter Nutzung von PowerBI für eine Private Equity Portfolio Gesellschaft (Sektor Automatisierung / Umsatz der Zielgesellschaft €200 Mio.)

Federführende Erstellung verschiedener käuferseitiger Financial Due Diligence Berichte und Einbeziehung in die anschließende SPA Verhandlung sowohl für Private Equity Gesellschaften als auch strategische Investoren (Sektoren Gesundheitswesen/ Pharmazie, Food & Beverage, Outdoor & Fitness / (konsolidierte) Umsätze der Zielgesellschaft jeweils zwischen €10 und €100 Mio.)

Federführende Erstellung eines verkäuferseitigen Financial Fact Books für eine Private Equity Portfolio-Gesellschaft (Sektor Gesundheitswesen / Umsatz der Zielgesellschaft €100 Mio.)

Hohe Bandbreite an Jahres- und Konzernabschlussprüfungen nach IFRS, US GAAP und HGB (Sektoren Produzierendes und verarbeitendes Gewerbe, Bauwesen, Gesundheitswesen, Biotechnologie / (konsolidierter Gruppen-)Umsatz jeweils zwischen €10 Mio. und €1 Mrd.)